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I. General Statcment:

A, Architectural Character; Clifton is a finely proportioned
example of Mid-Georgian plantation architecture.

B. Condition of the fabric: The house is structurally sound,
although it is now in need of maintainence and minor repairs.

IT. Description of the Exterior:

A. Over-all dimensions: Clifton is a seven-bay, two-story house
with a one-bay, one-story wing on the west end. A series of shed additions,
one probably incorporating an early porch, covers the rear elevation.

B, Foundations: Brick laid in English bond,

C. Wall construction: The original portion of the house has early
beaded weatherboarding, and the remainder is covered with plain weather-
boarding.

D. Porches: On the south front a three~bay, one-story gable roof
porch shelters the front door, is supported by elongated Tuscan columns, and
has a non-original Chinese lattice balustrade, The shed porch on the west
wing is supported by slender Tuscan columns and has turned balusters,
Similar columns and balustrade are on the gable roof porch on the east wing.

E. Chimneys: Two interior chimmney stacks with corbeled caps
rise above the roof ridge.

F. Openings:

1. Doorways and doors: Architrave trim surrounds six-panel
doors. The south entrance has louvered shutters flanmking the door.

2. Windows: The window trim consists of architrave trim, and
the windows have protruding molded sills and louvered shutters. The lower
wooden double-hung windows have nine-over-nine sash and the upper windows
six-over-nine sash,

G. Roof: The low-pitched hip roof is covered by slate and has a
modillion cornice,. '

I1%L. Description of the Interior:

A. Tloor Plan: Clifton originally followed the traditional single
pile plan. At a later date the large rear porch was enclosed to form a
longitudinal stair hall. There are various other additions to the rear.

B. Stairways:An early nineteenth century three-run, open-string

stair with molded handrail, rectangular balusters, ornamental brackets and

paneled spandrel ascends in the north west cormer of the hall. The original
stair, removed when this hall and stair were created, may have been located
in the east room.

C. Wall and ceiling finish: The walls on the lower floor and some
of the rooms on the upper floor in the original part of the building have
wooden paneling consisting of large rectangular vertical raised panels above
the chair rail and square raised panels below it. Most of the remaining
walls and the ceilings are plastered and papered or painted, although simple
paneled wainscoting is employed in some of the upper rooms.

D. Doorways and doors: Six-paneled wooden doors are surrounded by
architrave trim, .

E. Trim: In the original house a molded cornice and a molded chair

rail are employed. 1In the upper stair hall the origingl exteriox modillion

12Ny L SNI 338

S NO

s —— -



Form 10-300q UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR 3TATE

(uly 1969) NATIONAL PARK SERVICE IS
irginia
NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES |county :
INVENTORY - NOMINATION FORM Cumberland
FOR NPS USE ONLY
ENTRY NUMBER OATE

{Continuation Sheet)

(Number all eniries)
7.
cornice is visible.

F. Hardware: The original H-and-L hinges and iron locks are retained
in the original part of the house.

G, Heating: Although fireplaces were originally the only source of
heat at Clifton, a moderm central heating system has recently been installed.
The mantels in the lower rooms of the original part of the house are later
additions of the second quarter of the nineteenth century and copied from
plates 49, 50 and 51 in the 1830 edition of Asher Benjamin's The Practical
House Carpenter. These mantels were probably installed by the same carpenter
wino placed identical mantels in nearby Ampthill, also a Harrison home,

The upstairs chimney pieces date from the eighteenth century and have shelves
supported by a molded cornice and paneled friezes.

IV, Site:

A, General setting and orientations: Clifton is set in the midst 0f|
a broad expanse of cultivated fields, pasturelands, and woodlands and faces
south, The house is approached by a dirt road winding through the woods and
pastures from the south., The family cemetery is north of the house.

B. Outbuildings: Various frame outbuildings covered with white
weatherboarding remain near the main house., These include dairy, offices, and
various barns, granaries, and stables,
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFIGCANCE '

Clifton was the home of Carter Henry Harrison, who as a member of
the Cumberland Committee of Safety, wrote the Instructions for Independence
presented to the Virginia Convention of May, 1776. The Cumberland
Instructions were among the first such declarations to be publicly
approved, Carter directed the Convention with these words:

"We therefore your constituents instruct you positively to declare for an
independency; that you solemnly adjure any allegiance to his Britannic
Majesty, and bid him a good night forever." The convention delecared for
independence,.

Clifton survives as am ocutstanding example of a mid-eighteenth
century plantation house, one of the few in the Upper James region. The
stately character of the house's finely proportioned and well-preserved
exterior is matched in quality by a suite of fully paneled rooms on the
interior,

The Clifton tract was part of a large grant made to Thomas
Randolph in 1723, It later was acquired by Robert "King" Carter and
willed by him to his grandson, Carter Henry Harrison, for whom the present
house was built. Harrison was the son of Ann Carter of Corotoman and
Benjamin Harrisom of Berkeley, Carter Henry Harrison was a brother of
Benjamin Harrison, signer of the Declaration of Independence, and uncle of
William Henry Harrisom, ninth President of the United States,

Clifton remained in the Harrison family until after the War
Between the States when Reverend Peyton Harrison sold it to James Miller.
In 1881 the plantation was sold to Elijah G. Anderson, and it remained
in the Anderson family for many years. The property recently was acquired
by the Lefam Corporation of Miami Beach, Florida.
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Clifford Dowdey, The Great Plantation: A Profile of Berkeley Hundred and
Plantation, Virginia, 1957,
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